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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William Logan
Westlake Lodge Apariments
306 Westlake Circle
Bessemer, Alabama 35020

Ro: 3086 Westlake Circle
Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2517b)

Dear Mr. Logan:

Enclosed is & copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order {CAFO} in the
above-referenced matter. The original CAF( bas been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk
and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rales of Practice,
40 CFR. Part 22

As stated in Section V of the CAVO, the assessed penalty of $7,245 is due within
30 days from the effective date. Please ensure that the face of your cashicr's or certified check
includes the name of the company and the Docket Number of this case. Penalty payment
questions shouid be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone 2t {513} 487-2123 or by
written correspondence ta his attention ai the U8, Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA’s)
Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should you have any
guestions about this matter or their compliance status in the future, please call me at (404} 562~
8979 or W. Cuartis Richardson at (404) 362.8987.

Also enclosed 15 3 copy of the Qctober 2001 Enforcement Alert titled “US. EPA
Notifying Defendants of Securitics and Exchange Commission’s Environmental Disclosure

Intaimat Addrass {UHL) « hipAwwaepngov
RacyctecdBacyelahis « Phnted wit Vegetadis Dil Based lnky on Fesyckd Paper (ilinimam 57% Posiconzamer)



Requirements.” This document puts your client on notice of their potential duty to disclase 1o the
Seeurities and Lxchange Commission any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA.

Chief
Pesticides and Toxie
Substances Branch

Eaclosures



UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

ATLANTA, GEORGIA
IN THE MATTER OF: ) Do
) ” ’ .“:A
Westlake Lodge Apartments, ) Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2517(b) -
) ;: a fnd
Respondent., ) e
. )
CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORBER
1. Nature of the Action
1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuamt to Section 16{a) of the Toxic Substances

Control Act {TSCA), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of
Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penaltics and the
Revocation/ Termination or Suspension of Permits {Consolidated Rules), 40 C.ILR. Part
22. Complainant is the Director of the Alr, Pesticides, and Toxics Management Division,
United States Fnvironmeotal Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). Respondent is ‘
Westlake Lodge Apartments.

2. Complainant and Respondont have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursvant to
40 CFR. § 22.18, and desire to resolve this matter and settie the allegations describod
herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or
{estitnony, the making of any argument, or the adiudivation of any issue in this matter,
angd in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(h), this Consent Agreement and Final Order

(CAFQO} will simultaneously commence and conclade this matter,



. Preliminary Statements

The Administrator of EPA promulgated regulations at 4¢ C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F

Lad
f

under the authority of Section 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act ol 1992, 42 U.8.C. § 4852¢(d), also known as Title X of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1992, Pursuant 1o Title X, 1 i 4 prohibited act ander
Section 409 of TSCA, 15 US.C. § 2689, for any person to fail or refuse to comply with a
provision of Title X or any rule or order issued under lite X.

4, For purposes of enforcing Title X under TSCA, the penalty for each vielation applicable
under Section 16 of TSCA, 15 U.B.C. § 26185, shall not be mere than $10,000. The Debt
Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires CPA 16 review and adjust penalties, as
necessary, for inflation at least once every four years. As such, pursuant 1o the
Adjustment of Civil Menetary Penalties for Inflation Rule, 40 C.F.R. Part 19, the revised
maximuin penalty for each vielation oocurring after January 30, 1997, through
January 12, 2009, is 311,000 and for cach violation occurring after January 12, 2009, the
maximum penally for each violation is $16,000.

5. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c}4) the following individual is authorized to reccive
service for EPA in this proceeding:

W. Curtis Richardson

Lead and Children’s Health Scction
.8, EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960
{404 562-8987.

Westlnke Losige Apartiments 2
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HI, Specific Allegations
6. Respondent is a Lessor, ag defined at 40 C.F R, § 745,103, of residential housing located
at 306 Westlake Circle Bessemer, Alabama. These residential housing units are “target
housing,” as defined at 40 C.F.R. § 745.103,
7. Based on information obtained hy EPA on or about February 18, 2009, relating to
Respondent’s contracts to Tease its target housing descnibed above, BPA alleges that

Respondent violated Section 409 of TSCA and 40 C.EF.R. Part 745, Subpart F as follows:

a. Pursnant to 40 C.F.R, § 745.107(a)( 1), a T.essor shall provide the Lessee an EPA-
approved lead hazard information pamphlet before the Lessec is obligated under
any contract to lease target housing. Eespondent failed to provide Lessee an EPA-
approved pamphlet in at feast three leases.

b, Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(aX2), 8 Lessor shall disclose to the Lessee the
presence of any known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the larget
housing. Respondent failed to disclose to (he Lessee the presence of any known lead-
based paint in at least ong leases.

e. Pursuani 10 40 C.I.R. § 745, 107{a)3)}, a Lessor shall disclose to each Agent the
presence of any known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the rarget
housing and the existence of uny available records or reparts pertaining o lead-based
paint. Respondent failed to disclose to the Agent the presence of any known lead-
hascd paint and the existence of any records or reports in at least two leases.

d. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(a)(4), a Lessor shail provide to the Lessee any

records or reports available o the Lessor pertaining to load-based paint and/or lead-

Westlake Lodge Apartmenls 3
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based paint hazards in the target housing. Respondent failed provide to the Lessee any
records or reports in at least one leases.

g. Pursuant o 40 CF.R. § 745.113{bX 1), ench contract (© lease target honsing shall
include, as an attachment to or within the confract, the Lead Waming Statement.
Respondent failed o include an appropriate statement in at least oneleases,

f. Pursuant to 40 C.ER. § 745.113(bX2), each contract to lgase target housing shall
include, as an attachment o or within the contract, a statement disclosing the
prescnce of known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target
housing being purchased or a statement indicating no knowledge of the presence of
lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards. Respondent failed to include an
appropriate slatement in at least five leases.

g. Pursuant to 40 CF.R. § 7453.113(b}3), each contract 1o lease target housing shail
include, as an attachment {o or within the contract, a st of any records or reports
available to the Lessor that pertain to lead hazard information or an ndication that no
such lst exists. Respondent failed to include the appropriate information in at least
four leases.

h. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(4}, each contract 1 lease target housing shall
include in the contract for lease a staternent by the Lessce allirming receipt of the
information, Respondent failed to include the appropriate information in at feast

three leages,

i, Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113{bX 3), each contract 1o lease target housing shall
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statcment by the one or more

Agents involved in the transaction to lcase target housing that the Agent(s) has

Westiake Lodge Apartments 4
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informed the Lessor of the Lessor’s obligations and that the Agent(s) is aware of his
duty to ensure compliance. Respondent failed to include the appropriate information
in at least three leases.

j. Pursuant to 40 CF R, § 745.113(b}6), each coniract to lease target housing shall
inchude in the contract for lease signaturcs of the Lessor, Agent and Lessce certifying
to the accuracy of their statements, as well as dates. Respoodent failed to include the
appropriate information in at least two leases,

k. Pursuant to 40 CF.R. § 745.113(cK 1), a copy of the completed disclosure records for
no less than three years from the completion date of the lease. Respondent failed o

maintain the appropriate information in at least one lease.

tv. Conscnt Agrecment

g For the purposes of this CAFQ, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth
above and ncither admits nor dentes the factual allegations sct forth above,

9. Respondent waives ifs right 1o a hearing on the allegations cantuined herein and its right
te appeal (he proposed final order accompanying the consent agrecment.

{8 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay
the civil penaity as set forth in this CAFO.

i1. Respondenst certifics that as of the date of its exceution of this CAFO, it is in compliance
with all relevant requirements of 40 CFR., Part 745, Subpan |,

12.  This CAFO constinites a settlement by EPA of all claims for civil penalties pursuant 1o
Section 16{a) of TSCA, for the specific violations alleged herein. Fxcept ax specifically
provided in this CAFO, EPA reserves all other civil and criminal enforcoment authorities,
including the awthority to address imminent hazards. Compliance with this CAFO shall

Westlake Lodge Apartnsents 8
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not be a defense to any other aclions subsequently commenced pursuant to Federal laws
anat regulations administered by EPA, and it is Respondent’s responsibility to comply
with said laws and regulations.

13.  Complainant and Respondent agrec to seltle this matter by their exccution of this CAFO.
The partics agree that the settlement of this mater is in the public interest and that this
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F.

V. Finsl Order

14, Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of SEVEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED
AND FORTY FIVE DOLLARS (§7245), which shall be paid within thirty (30)
calendar days of the cifective date of this CAFO.

15, Respondent shall remit the ¢ivil penalty by either & cashier's or certified chack made
payable to the "Treasurcr, United States of America,” and shall send the check to the
tollowing address by U.8. Postal Service:

{18, Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties

Cincinnali Finance Center

PO Box 979077

St Louis, MO 63197-9000,

The check shall reference on its face the name of the
Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFO.

16, Atthe time of payment, Respondent shall send & separate copy of the check or wire
transter and a writton statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this
CAFQ, to each of the following persons at the following addresses:

Regional [earing Clerk
1.8, EPA Region 4

61 Forsyih Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8968;

Westiake Lodge Apartmens 6
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I8,

19,

20,

21.

W, Curtis Richardson

Lead and Chikiren’s 1{ealth Section

U.8. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Adanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and,

Saundi Wilson

Office of Environmental Accountability

U.S, EPA Region 4

61 Forayth Strect

Atlunta, Georgia 303038960,
For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be cotitled,
and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil peralty payment made
pursuant to this CAFD. Any atterapt by Respondent o deduct any such paymonts shall
constitute a violation of this CAFO.
Pursuant to 31 US.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debis
owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accruc on the civil penalty from the date
of entry of this CAFQ, if the penalty s not paid by the date required. A charge will also
be assessed to gover the adminisirative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue dehts.
In addition, a late paymoent penalty charge shall be applicd on any principal amount not
paid within 90 days of the due date.
Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter,
This CAFO shall be binding upon the Responderst, s successors and assigns.
Fach undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFQ cortilies that e or she is

fully authorized by the party represented (o enter into this CAFO and to legadly bind thal

party to this CAFQ.

Wesitlake Lodge Apartments 7
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Effective Date

B3
ba

The cftective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFQ is filed with the
Regional Hearing Clerk.

AGREED AND CONSENTED TG:

Respondent: Westlake Ladge Apartments

Docket No.: FSCA4-2011-2517(b)

By: e Z;%; (Signature}  Date v é o 0 f/
R

Name: Ad/LetBm £ Leps an/ {Typed or Printcd)

Title: _ﬁﬂm‘?zr} . /"fﬁ mber {Tvped or Printed}

Complainant: U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

By: "\'f}f ')\l%@ Date: %;1

¥ f I
Beverly H. Banister, Director
Alir, Pesticides and Toxics

Management Division

thy
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this_0f  dayof  fla~tA, 2011,

By iﬁaw Z5 - W

Susaft B. Schub
Regional Judicial Officer

Westlake Lodze Apsrtments 8
Backet No.; TSCA-64-201 12531 Hb)



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby cortify that on the date set out below, 1 filed the original and onc copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the
foregeing Consent Agreemeni and Final Order, In the Matter of Westlake Lodge Apartments,

Docket Number: TSCA-G:4.2011-2517(b}, 1o the addressees hsted below.

Wilitarn Logan {via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested
Managimg Member

Westlake Lodge Apartments

306 Westlake Circie

Bessemer, Alabama 38020

DO W. Curtis Richardson {via FPA's internal mail)
Lead and Children’s Health Section

UK EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Geargia 30303

Robert Caplan {or assigned atiomey) {via EPA's internal mail)
Office of Environmental Accouniability

U.B. EPA Region ¢

61 Forsvth Strect

Atlanta, Georgia 30343

@ *‘M
B

Patricia A. Bullock
Regional Hearing Clerk
1J.5. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street
Ailants, GA 30303
(404} 562-9511
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EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM

ﬁam:wamtinﬂmmmmmwuw 1/ Responen

This formm sess b?:Saumﬁ Wilgon on 5/; X4
{Name} {Date}
i the Reglon 4. ORC, OFA at {404) 562- 9504
(Offiew) {Telepboae Number)
Now-S¥ Judicis) Order/Consent Decres h Administrative Order/Consent Agreement
USAQ COLLECTS FMO COLLECTS PAYMENT

I:l Oversight Bllling - Cost Package required:

D SF Juditial Order/Consent Decree Sent with bill

DO COLLECTS E Not sext siich bl

Recsivabie
[_] oue [ ] Oversight Baing - Cost Packsge et required
[ ] s s originet debe (] uisis 2 moditication

PAYEE: ‘;!V estlode fige ;4534 At rrends
(Name of person sadior Comprany/Municipality makiag the payraent)

The Toial Pedlar Amount of the Reccivable: § w?c;‘ifb ——
{81 instullcnts, attach schedule of amounts and respactive due dates. Sew Ober side of this form.}

The Case Dacket Number: TSP A e sk 257704

The Bile Specific Superfumd Accoant Numbet:

The Designated Regiowat/Headquarters Program Office:

—— LT L SR e s L ettt =~ = i ]
The IFMS Accaunis Receivabbe Control Number iss Dee
I you bave any quections, plesse calt __ of the Financial Management Section at: ___ -

HERS: Coples of ihis form with zu attashed copy of ihe froat page of the FINAL JUDICIAL DRDER

1 Dl Tracking Officer 2 Origmating Ofties (KA
Eovirsamentad Enfocceomt Section 3 Designated Frogram (Hee

e Drder shoultd be ta:

1. Owiginatiog Dy 3 Pesigeaied Progosss Office
% Regiowat Hexrtoy Cletk 4 Regivaal Counsel (AT



